METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY :035:0/43Y 0F G5VEIAL PLILIC LTILITIES CORPCRATICN

tFHCE BOX 542 READING, PENNSYLVANIA 19603 TELEPHONE 215 - 929-3601

December 8, 1976
GQL 1687

Mr. J. P. O'Reilly, Director

Office of Inspection & Enforcement, Regicn 1
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commissiocn

631 Park Avenue

Xing of Prussia, Peursylvania 19406

Dear Mr, O'Reilly:
Docket lo. 50-289
. Operating License No. DPR-50
‘ Three Mile Island Nuclear Station, Unit 1 (TMI-1)
This letter and the enclosure are in respcocnse to your inspection letter
of November 18, 1976 concerning Mr. G. Napuda's inspecticn on TMI=-l

and the resultant finding of an infraction.

Sincerely,

R. Co nold
Vice President
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Metropolitan Edison Company

Three Mile Island Nuclear Station, Unit 1 (TMI-1)
Docket No. 50-289

License No. DPR=50

Inspecticn Neo. T6-25

Description of Infractiocn

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Critericn V, states, in part: "Activities
affecting quality shall be prescrited by dccumented...procedures...
and shall be accomplished in accordance with these....procedures...’
Paragraph 45.2.4.2 of Licensee Procedure 110L-i5 titled "Fire Protec-
tion' states, in part: "Portable Fire Extinguishers...weighted and
inspected menthly."

'

Contrary to the above, the monthly inspection of portable fire extin-
guishers had not been performed during February through June and
September, 19376.

Response to Infraction

Monthly inspection of fire extinguishers is performed by the Three Mile
Island Mechanical Maintenance Department. In the past during pericds of
heavy Maintenance Department workload, e.g. Refueling Outage February-

May 1976, performance of critical path maintenance activities have caused
continual delay and eventual omission of the monthly fire extinguisher
inspection. Although these inspections have been omitted during periods
of peak maintenance activity, Maintenance Procedure 1410-Y-26, Welding

and Cutting Procedure for Fire Safety, which requires approval of a permit
for all welding and cutting operations, adequately insures that fire
extinguishers are accessible and cperable in the areas of such work.

The fire extinguisher inspections are te2ing performed bty the Mechanical
Maintenunce Department and we are now in full compliance. In the future,
it is anticipated that this work will be re-assigned tc another group a“

TMI and the ispection will be performed under the direct supervision of
the T™MI Safety Superviso:.
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Mr. W. R. Gibson
Babcock & Wilcox

Box 1260

Lynchburg, VA  2LS0S5

02.0016.0001.0001.02
61.0016.0001.0001.03
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